
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUMNO. I TO BrD #18-0106-7

FOR: Annual Contract to Provide Roadway Mowing and Vegetation Maintenance on Veterans

:lY::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=::=::::::::::::::::
PLEASE SEE THE FOLLO\ilING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

Ouestion: Can you provide a map of the areas included in this bid?
Response: A map has been posted on our website, purchasing.chathamcounty.org,
along with the bid document. Chatham County encourages all bidders to review the
location.

Ouestion: Can you provide a copy of the last bid tabulation?
Resqonse: No, this bid is the first time the service location has been solicited.

Ouestion: Can you provide a total mileage or acreage?

Response: Yes, approximately five (5) miles (does not include ramps).

Ouestion: Does this include center median and guardrails?
Response: The contract requires medians and guardrails, to be addressed. Also

ramps to Chatham Parkway.

Ouestion: If measured in miles is it centerline miles or roadside miles?
Response: It is centerline miles one way.

6 Ouestion: Can contractors use herbicides.
Response: Herbicides may be used on concrete ditches.

THE BID DUE DATE REMAINS 2:OO PM,
OCTOBER30 2018.
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MARGARET H. JOYNER:
PURCHASING DIRECTOR
CHATHAM COUNTY


